Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 7/27/2018 2:54:58 PM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Mindala Wilcox
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: IBEC Preliminary Well Design July 2018

Hi, Christina,

As discussed, attached is the updated report on the preliminary design for the replacement groundwater well to be
relocated as part of the IBEC Project, prepared in July 2018 by Tetra Tech. This version responds to comments from the
City of inglewood Public Works Department.

Thanks,
Dennis
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